IR,
5 o

s F TH e,

e

P etk
L

State of Utah

GARY R. HERBERT.

Governor

SPENCER J. COX
Lieutenant Governor

Department of Administrative Services
TANI PACK DOWNING
Executive Director

Division of Purchasing and General Services
CHRISTOPHER HUGHES
Division Director

6/9/2020

Caroline Haskins

Buzzfeed

info@muckrock.com

RE: GRAMA Request Response — Healthy Together App (Twenty Labs)

Dear Caroline Haskins:

On 5/1/2020, you emailed a GRAMA request to the Division of Purchasing for information related to the

State of Utah’s Healthy Together App with Twenty Labs.

“Therefore, I hereby request the following records — and please limit the time frame of all
requested documents from March 1, 2020 to the time that this request is processed:

* Any digital communications including but not limited to emails and text messages) as well as
documents, (including but not limited to PDF, word processing, excel, and slide documents) that
mention one or any of the following terms: “digital contact tracing,” “contact tracing app,”
“exposure notification,” “deconfinement app,” "Healthy Together."

* Any digital communications including but not limited to emails and text messages) with
representatives from Apple and Google, whose emails will have the domains @apple.com or
@google.com, respectively.

* Any digital communications including but not limited to emails and text messages) with
representatives from Twenty Co/Twenty, LLC — the people who developed the Healthy Together

app.

* All instructional materials, presentations and presentation materials (including recorded video
and audio, PowerPoint files, prepared remarks, and slides formats), and other guidance from A)
Apple and/or Google, B) Twenty Co/Twenty, LLC, or C) any company pitching the development
of digital contact tracing tools or a contact tracing app. This includes (a) any pitch or slide deks,
(b) any notes taken during meetings, and (c) any other document that has been used to help
explain the meeting/briefing to any party, including internal documentation, public relations
materials, and executive summaries.

* Any contracts, purchase, orders, invoices, and receipts for services related to the Healthy
Together app, or digital contact tracing, contact tracing apps, exposure notifications, or
deconfinement apps generally.

* Any contracts, purchase, orders, invoices, and receipts given to Twenty Co/Twenty, LLC.



* A copy of any privacy impact assessments, use policies, standard operating procedures, data
retention policies, legal opinions, warranties, non-disclosure agreements, contracts, liability
waivers, insurance agreements, Requests for Proposals, Responses to Requests for Proposal,
Memorandums of Understanding, Letters of Interest, usage policies, or informal agreements
given to Twenty Co/ Twenty, LLC, or related to the Healthy Together app, or digital contact
tracing, contact tracing apps, exposure notifications, or deconfinement apps generally.

* Any miscellaneous documents that explain the use/function of the Healthy Together app.”

Normally these requests come in through our online records request portal. We apologize for the delay in
fulfilling your request. I have enclosed the documents as a response to your request as follows:

A. Contracts for Twenty Labs
B. Emails related to Twenty Labs from State Purchasing

The needs of Utah were established by local hospitals, health departments, FEMA, USDA, cities,
counties, and members of the Utah Emergency Operations Center (EOC). Vendors that submitted to
provide/source PPE were reviewed and vetted by the Department of Health, the Division of Purchasing,
the Department of Administrative Services, the Economic Development Corporation of Utah (EDC Utah),
and members of the EOC. In addition to that, the Division of Purchasing has worked with national
cooperative organizations, local companies, existing statewide contract holders, and discussed issues with
other states. The Division of Purchasing continues to work with vendors on state contract to get lead
times on PPE and to obtain daily allocations of PPE.

The Division of Purchasing is providing you with the information it has in its possession. You may need
to request additional information from other agencies in the State of Utah. This may include but is not
limited to The Utah Department of Health, The Governor’s Office of Management and Budget, The
Emergency Operations committee, etc.... Between March 21st and now over 700 vendors have either
responded to the posted solicitation or cold called the state to provide/source PPE for the State of Utah.
Vendors have and continue to be able to apply to assist the State of Utah through the
coronavirus.utah.gov/help website and also by emailing Christopher Hughes pursuant to the publicly
posted solicitation. Many of the vendors are continuing to source PPE from China. To date, the State of
Utah has purchased nearly $70 million in PPE and testing supplies.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at rstraw(@utah.gov.
Sincerely,

Rick Straw
Division of Purchasing and General Services



